



MOHAMED SALEM

ولد في الإسكندرية، مصر، ١٩٨٧. تخرج من قسم النحت، كلية الفنون الجميلة، جامعة الإسكندرية، منذ عام ٢٠١١ يعمل كفناني رقمي.

Born in Alexandria, Egypt, 1987. He graduated from Sculpture Department, Faculty of Fine Arts, Alexandria University, Since 2011 he's been working as Digital Artist.

PROFILE

- Male, 30.
- Egyptian
- Single
- Dubai, UAE
90 days Visit Visa
(25 Mar - 23 Jun)


PERSONAL SKILLS


- Creative
- Self-Learner
- Collaborative
- Multi-tasker
- Hardworker

FIND ME ON

 | [Bēhance](#)

 www.mosalem.xyz

 +971 54 425 0470
+201 00 0760 229

 mo@mosalem.xyz
ui-ux@mosalem.xyz

MOTIVATION

I am a Digital Artist who's passion for the web and interactive/visual media with bachelor's degree in Fine Arts and over 7+ years of professional experience.

Through my 5 years of studying Academic Art, I discovered my passion for digital art. I thereby experimented different art fields including Experimental, Video, Net, Pop, Visual Art and more.

From Sculpting real figures, creating 3d models and animation to Interactive web art. I finally found my real passion in **UI Development**.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FrontEnd Developer / UX Designer

HMD.design - Cairo, Egypt
June 2016 - Jan 2017

FrontEnd Developer / UX Designer

Slickr.co - Cairo, Egypt
May 2015 - June 2016

Founder & CEO / Visual Artist - Video Jockey

Mosalem.xyz / Alchem Studio
2012 - 2016

Graphic designer / Ads Designer

Aswaq Baladna Magazine - Part time.
March - July 2012

Motion/Graphic Designer

Eternity Media - Alexandria, Egypt
Jan2010 - Feb 2011

SOFTWARE

HTML5 - JINJA2 /JSX / Jade - CSS / LESS / SASS - SVG
CSS Animation - Bootstrap / Foundation - Javascript
jQuery - AngularJS - Grunt - Gulp - NPM - ReactJS
Google Material Design - Marvelapp - Invisionapp
WordPress - After Effects - Adobe Premiere - Illustrator
Photoshop - Indesign - 3ds Max - Autodesk Maya

EDUCATION

Faculty of Fine Arts, Alexandria University

Bachelor degree | June 2005 - July 2010

Sculpture Department